Written Communications - Item 7.2
Dambrosia - Received 11/5/24

From: Cindy Dambrosia

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 9:00 AM

Subject: RE: CHULA VISTA MEETING TUESDAY AFTER VOTING OWN PAY RAISE: VOTE TO DOUBLE
PARKING FEES DOWNTOWN

WARNING - This email originated from outside the City of Chula Vista. Do not click any links and do
not open attachments unless you can confirm the sender.

PLEASE REPORT SUSPICIOUS EMAILS BY USING THE PHISH ALERT REPORT BUTTON or to
reportphishing@chulavistaca.gov

Please help us stop this out-of-control City Council. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Cindy

COPYTO

NEWS

CHULA VISTA MAYOR

CHULA VISTA CITY COUNCILS

SAN DIEGO COUNTY SUPERVISORS

STATE REPRESENTATIVES SOUTH BAY

BCC TO COMMUNITY FED UP TAX LIES

@CHULA VISTA CITY CLERK - Please place entire email with links and pictures into Public Record
Comment Chula Vista City Meeting AGENDA 7.2 NOVEMBER 5 TUESDAY 5PM

https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?1d=2979b583-e8a9-406e-ab9a-
c68738b2374a&Agenda=Merged&lang=English

CITY MEETING 5PM
TUESDAY 11-5-2024
276 FOURTH AVE CHULA VISTA


mailto:reportphishing@chulavistaca.gov
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?Id=2979b583-e8a9-406e-ab9a-c68738b2374a&Agenda=Merged&lang=English
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?Id=2979b583-e8a9-406e-ab9a-c68738b2374a&Agenda=Merged&lang=English
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CITY OF

CHUIA VISTA

TUESDAY 5PM jHoy a las 5 pm el concilio

Learn how you can se reune en vivo!
participate at Mas detalles en

chulavistaca.gov/councilmeetings

CONTACT CHULA VISTA MAYOR CITY COUNCIL REPS
https://www.chulavistaca.gov/departments/mayor-council
John McCaan (619) 691-5044 jmccann@chulavistaca.gov
Carolina Chavez (619) 585-5717 cchavez@chulavistaca.gov
Jose Preciado (619) 585-5713 jpreciado@chulavistaca.gov
Alonzo Gozalez (619) 691-5044 agonzalez@chulavistaca.gov
Rachel Morineau (619) 691-5044 district4@chulavistaca.gov



https://www.chulavistaca.gov/departments/mayor-council
mailto:jmccann@chulavistaca.gov
mailto:cchavez@chulavistaca.gov
mailto:jpreciado@chulavistaca.gov
mailto:agonzalez@chulavistaca.gov
mailto:district4@chulavistaca.gov
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John McCann Carolina Chavez Jose Preciado Alonso Gonzalez Rachel Morineau
Mayor Councilmember Councilmember Councilmember Councilmember
District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4

https://lwww.chulavistaca.gov/departments/mayor-council

AFTER VOTING THEIR OWN PAY RAISE

SEPT 17 2004 AGENDA 8.3 https://pub-
chulavista.escribemeetings.com/filestream.ashx?Documentld=45506
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?ld=b26b8ad4-6485-42fd-89e3-
fff1312e1a0d&Agenda=PostMinutes&lang=English

AFTER VOTING FOR MEASURE A COUNTY SALES TAX

OCT 12024 AGENDA 8.2 https://pub-
chulavista.escribemeetings.com/filestream.ashx?Documentld=46625
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?ld=96d6c67c-c9a7-41a0-b15f-
3a26a1bf14a3&Agenda=PostAgenda&lang=English

AFTER VOTING TO INCREASE CITY MANAGER PAY (ALREADY HIGHEST PAID)

OCT 8 2024 AGENDA https://pub-
chulavista.escribemeetings.com/filestream.ashx?Documentld=46626
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?ld=08f8a6e9-8cd8-4c8f-a474-
fc4321daad3e&Agenda=PostAgenda&lang=English

AFTER SHUT BUSINESS COVID YEARS YET DID NOT STOP BUSINESS TAX
AFTER REMOVAL OUTDOOR DINING THEN PLAN TAX FEE NEW PARKLETS

CITY HALL VOTE TO DOUBLE PARKING FEES

3RD AVE BUSINESS FORCED INTO STREET BUSINESS TAX NOT STOPPED


https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/filestream.ashx?DocumentId=45506
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/filestream.ashx?DocumentId=45506
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?Id=b26b8ad4-6485-42fd-89e3-fff1312e1a0d&Agenda=PostMinutes&lang=English
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?Id=b26b8ad4-6485-42fd-89e3-fff1312e1a0d&Agenda=PostMinutes&lang=English
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/filestream.ashx?DocumentId=46625
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/filestream.ashx?DocumentId=46625
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?Id=96d6c67c-c9a7-41a0-b15f-3a26a1bf14a3&Agenda=PostAgenda&lang=English
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?Id=96d6c67c-c9a7-41a0-b15f-3a26a1bf14a3&Agenda=PostAgenda&lang=English
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/filestream.ashx?DocumentId=46626
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/filestream.ashx?DocumentId=46626
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?Id=08f8a6e9-8cd8-4c8f-a474-fc4321daad3e&Agenda=PostAgenda&lang=English
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?Id=08f8a6e9-8cd8-4c8f-a474-fc4321daad3e&Agenda=PostAgenda&lang=English
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California force gyms and rest: s outdoors. Business
lose customers equipment cooking on 100 degree asphalt

PURPLE TIER FrlE[;TIER

RETAIL - 25% INDOOR RETAIL-'50% INDOOR
RESTAURANTS - OUTDOOR ONLY RESTAURANTS - 25% INDOOR
CHURCHES - OUTDOOR ONLY CHURCHES - 25% INDOOR
GYMS - OUTDOOR ONLY o GYMS -10% INDOOR

SCHOOLS - DISTANCE LEARNING
IF NOT ALREADY OPEN

https:/lcovid19.ca.gov/safer-economy/

ial Workers

Funeral Home Workers

Hotel/Motel Workers

Human Services Providers

Laundry and Dry Cleaning Workers

Mail and Shipping Workers

Maintenance and Janitorial/Cleaning Workers
Optometrists, Opticians, and Supporting Staff

Animal Care Workers (e.g. Veterinarians)
Automotive Service and Repair Workers

Bank Tellers and Workers

Bullding Code Enforcement Officers

Child Care Workers

Client-Facing Case Managers and Coordinators
Counselors (e.g. Mental Health, Addiction, Retail Workers at Essential Businesses (e.g.
Youth, Vocational, Crisls, etc.) Grocery Stores, Pharmacies, Convenience
Dellvery Workers Stores, Gas Stations, Hardware Stores)
Dentists and Dental Hyglenists Security Guards and Personnel

Essential Construction Workers at Occupied » Shelter Workers and Homelessness Support
Residences or Bulldings Staff

Faith-Based Leaders (e.g. Chaplains, Clergy Social Workers

Members) Teachers/Professors/Educators

Fleld Investigators/Regulators for Health and Transit Workers (e.g. Alrports, Railways, Buses,
Safety and For-Hire Vehicles)

Food Service Workers Trash and Recycling Workers
Utility Workers

STAY HOME. STOP THE SPREAD. [SAVELIVES.

VYVVVIYYYY

HISTORY OF CHULA VISTA TAX LIES

CITY TRICKED VOTERS REMOVED TEN YEAR PRECEDENCE OPEN BIDDING
https://ballotpedia.org/Chula_Vista_Public_Works_Contracts_and_Unions,_Measure_G_(June_201

0)
CITY COUNCIL MCCANN DENIED REBUTTAL TO WARN VOTERS IN THE VOTER PAMPHLET

https://ballotpedia.org/Chula_Vista,_California,_Measure_E, Project_Labor_Agreements_Measure

(March_2020)



https://ballotpedia.org/Chula_Vista_Public_Works_Contracts_and_Unions,_Measure_G_(June_2010)
https://ballotpedia.org/Chula_Vista_Public_Works_Contracts_and_Unions,_Measure_G_(June_2010)
https://ballotpedia.org/Chula_Vista,_California,_Measure_E,_Project_Labor_Agreements_Measure_(March_2020)
https://ballotpedia.org/Chula_Vista,_California,_Measure_E,_Project_Labor_Agreements_Measure_(March_2020)
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ROAD TAX LIE REMOVES OPEN BIDDING RESULT HIGHER COST

https://ballotpedia.org/Chula_Vista, California, Measure E, Project Labor Agreements Measure (March 2020

MEASURE E "FIX ROAD LIE"

Weastre il i Fair and Open o R B REMOVES ROAD LANES

(onpeloa Vi, nduce : . ~s== BROADWAY BIKE LANE
(iseriminationn ty contracting by

xcudingno-urion workers, and drive e TAX LIES
wossfolagayers.YoeNonE. : > VOTE NO

M G b d pe of labor
agerzz:::m kn%r\‘:r?a:g‘moject Labor BAL LOT 2010 VOTE BY THE PEOPLE

Agreement” or PLA. PLAs require https://ballotpedia.org/Chula Vista Public Works Contracts and Unions, Measure G_(June 2010
actors to pay all workers at union
gg;:; fnGHERpw;ges and benefits Measure G 2010 ELECTION RESULT OPEN BIDDING NOT JUST UNION

adding cost of contract. Typically, Result Votes Percentage
unions support PLAs, and building

contractors oppose PLAs. When the w Yes 55.75%
buildings in question are being built with
public dollars, whether or notto have a  No 44.25%

PLA also matters to taxpayers.

TRICKED VOTERS CLAIM MONEY FOR POLICE
STOLE SALES TAX DIVERTED TO GENERAL FUND

MEASURE A FOREVER TAX A YEARS AGO PROMISED POLICE FUNDING

YET CHULA VISTA OWN REPORT STILL UNDERSTAFFED YEARS LATER!

"Day Of Measure A Election Mayor Mary Salas: ;We Will Hire Police Even If Measure A Not Passed.’
Week After Measure A Passed City Auditor stated ""We Cannot Hire More Police Funds Diverted'
WHERE IS THE MONEY? - NO TO ALL BOND TAX LIES LIES!"
https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/communities/south-county/chula-vista/story/2020-
01-09/chula-vista-considers-using-measure-a-tax-dollars-to-hire-workers-who-are-not-
police-officers-or-firefighters



https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/communities/south-county/chula-vista/story/2020-01-09/chula-vista-considers-using-measure-a-tax-dollars-to-hire-workers-who-are-not-police-officers-or-firefighters
https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/communities/south-county/chula-vista/story/2020-01-09/chula-vista-considers-using-measure-a-tax-dollars-to-hire-workers-who-are-not-police-officers-or-firefighters
https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/communities/south-county/chula-vista/story/2020-01-09/chula-vista-considers-using-measure-a-tax-dollars-to-hire-workers-who-are-not-police-officers-or-firefighters
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* Public Safety Expenditure Bulletin Frovides Data on *"

Spending and Staffing

Sworn Officers per 1,000 Residents [ * -,‘:' a
SANDAG ductic

240
1.00
0.50
0.00

Chula Vista Escondido Sheriff Carisbad La Mesa ElCajon Oceanside Regional National City San Diego Coronado
Average Average

SANDAG | ARJIS | 1

CHULA VISTA FORALL OF B*
2 SALES TAXES CHULA VISTA &

MEASURE P TAX
MEASURE A TAX DOUBLE SALES TAX

| WHAT MEASURE P DSE&S:LIES

BROADWAY ROAD LANE

CHULA VISTA WERE PROMISED| ; ¢..c. potholes
WHEN MEASURE A FOREVER - Repairs storm ::;:;EYD::::EI:EE:T:L
TAX IMPLEMENTED THAT THE | | @ waintain city parks "Reossioe ran

CLOSED FOR YEARS

TEN YEAR TAX MEASURE P | | uparades om vseiess camrme oun

WOULD NOT BE RENEWED! G an

’m Cleans up trash ENVIROMENT DISASTER
AT BEST BUY BROADWAY

VOTED OWN PAY RAISE

WE ALL AGREE y@ ON MEASURE P!
BB ¥

% ﬁ’ TAXPAVE
ASSOCIATION

FIREFIGHTERS : i

VOTE BY NOV 5!

PROTECT
CHULA
VISTA

YESFORCHULAVISTA.COM
Ad paid for by Yes on P - Keep Chula Vista Clean and Safe
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Collecting Data Not Available Elsewhere SA M DAG
- : —
4 - ! @ - dckonsl A1278381Supporting Materils o

TAX PEOPLE TO FORCE
INTO SLOWER PUBLIC TRANSIT

~197.2% POPULATION PREFER CAR
DATA COLLECT PRIVACY
HOUSEHOLD TRAVEL
ARZA Y e SURVEY TO DISCOURAGE
£y l AT FASTER COMMUTE BY CAR

RICH PAY TOLL

g BY INCREASE PARKING FEE
SANDAG TAX PAID

U.S. POSTAGE

EMPLOYEE UNION
CORNERSTONE

Let's Go San Diego — Yes On G

4545 Viewridge Avenue, Suite 100 CAM PAI G N F LY E R

San Diego, CA, 92123

o @

DOUBLE TAX [reie ¢ asno seimarion

éssmu( 10N

<o //’ MIDDLE CLASS
N/ TAXPAVERS ASSOCIATION

* ll-_\merican
SHEMS Eeshle78d  hocoons ETT" ung
SD "Z\DEMS Association.
~ 1 BUSINESS casa | . _ A
 FORGOOD @ Familiar ENVIRONMENTAL Reg:','tl,ggﬁ,cal
S Enhancing Quality of Life Endangered HEALTH EORLITION
Hbiots 100

OX)
BIKE COALITION

SAN DIEGO COUNTY

— The
: Guild
ENVIRONMENTAL A PANIES
I

VOTERS

*Partial list. To view the full list of Measure G endorsements, visit letsgosd.org.

Ad paid for by San Diego Alliance for Traffic Relief. Reliable Transit & Jobs, sponsored by labor |
organizations and businesses. Yes on G. |
Ad Committee’s Top Funders:

Southern California Partnership for Jobs

International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local Union 569
Western States Regional Council of Carpenters

Couple great links below my signature BOOKMARK AND SHARE

Ballotpedia to Research Facts every Candidate and Proposition :)
Alan Curry
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REPEAL PROP 47 AG KAMALA HARRIS BILL MISLEADING TITLE
"SAFE NEIGHBORHOODS AND SCHOOLS ACT"
CHANGED FELONY TO MISDEMEANOR NO JAIL

$950 THEFT NO JAIL ENCOURAGE DRUG ABUSE
RESULTED HUGE INCREASE CA CRIME DRUG ABUSE
KAMALA HARRIS CAUSED THE HOMELESS DRUG TENTS
CHARTS AND GRAPHS https://growsf.org/blog/prop-47/

https://thefederalist.com/2024/08/09/california-can-thank-kamala-harris-for-its-crime-

problem/

[ sas

47 s 4 A=
https:/IthefederaIist.leO’ZﬁOSlOQlcalifornia-v
can-thank-kamala-hatris-for-its-crime-problem/

e—— —

PROP 47 measure required misdemeanor sentencing instead of felony for the following crimes:!"*I"”!
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_47,_Reduced_Penalties_for_ Some_Crimes_Init

iative_(2014)

Shoplifting, where the value of property stolen does not exceed $950

Grand theft, where the value of the stolen property does not exceed $950

Receiving stolen property, where the value of the property does not exceed $950
Forgery, where the value of forged check, bond or bill does not exceed $950

Fraud, where the value of the fraudulent check, draft or order does not exceed $950
Writing a bad check, where the value of the check does not exceed $950

Personal use of mostillegal drugs

https:/ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_36, Drug_and_Theft_Crime_Penalties_and_Trea

tment-Mandated_Felonies_Initiative_(2024)



https://growsf.org/blog/prop-47/
https://thefederalist.com/2024/08/09/california-can-thank-kamala-harris-for-its-crime-problem/
https://thefederalist.com/2024/08/09/california-can-thank-kamala-harris-for-its-crime-problem/
https://thefederalist.com/2024/08/09/california-can-thank-kamala-harris-for-its-crime-problem/
https://thefederalist.com/2024/08/09/california-can-thank-kamala-harris-for-its-crime-problem/
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_47,_Reduced_Penalties_for_Some_Crimes_Initiative_(2014)#cite_note-laws-16
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_47,_Reduced_Penalties_for_Some_Crimes_Initiative_(2014)#cite_note-la-17
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_47,_Reduced_Penalties_for_Some_Crimes_Initiative_(2014)#cite_note-la-17
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_47,_Reduced_Penalties_for_Some_Crimes_Initiative_(2014)
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_47,_Reduced_Penalties_for_Some_Crimes_Initiative_(2014)
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_36,_Drug_and_Theft_Crime_Penalties_and_Treatment-Mandated_Felonies_Initiative_(2024)
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_36,_Drug_and_Theft_Crime_Penalties_and_Treatment-Mandated_Felonies_Initiative_(2024)
https://thefederalist.com/2024/08/09/california-can-thank-kamala-harris-for-its-crime-problem/
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Californians for Safer Communities

| =

https://www.nonewtaxessd.com/

STOP THE

SANDAG TAX
NO ON MEASURE G

https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2024/10/04/endorsement-reject-measure-g-sandag-
is-dishonest-dysfunctional/

The San Diego

Union-Cribune

Endorsement: Reject
Measure G. SANDAG is
dishonest, dysfunctional.

https://www.stopthesalestax.org/

NO G

STOP TAX HIKES

https://ballotpedia.org/Elections
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https://www.stopthesalestax.org/
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BALLOTPEDIA.ORG
STATE VOTE GUIDE
CENSORED BY STATE
USE BALLOTPEDIA

FACTS NOT BIAS
https://ballotpedia.org/Elections

https://vote.gov/
REGISTER AT VOTE.GOV

IN PERSON VOTER

ELECTION DAY GO TO YOUR POLL

VOTE IN PERSON CERTIFIES OWN SIGNATURE

MAIL BALLOT ALLOW POLL WORKER DECIDE SIGNATURE!


https://vote.gov/
https://ballotpedia.org/Elections
https://vote.gov/

